
Port of Ridgefield
Regular Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2010




Present:	Scott Hughes		Joe Melroy		Bruce Wiseman
Brent Grening	Jeanette Ludka	Bill Eling	
Wonder Baldwin	John Barbieri		Scott Fraser	
Randy Mueller	Rhidian Morgan	Tim Dawdy
Laurie Olin		Alan Hughes		Jeff Stay
Peter Alto		Todd Johnson	Rachel	 Farrell


1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Scott Hughes called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chair Hughes led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
Chair Hughes added Resolution 10-218 to the agenda under New Business. 

Commissioner Bruce Wiseman made a motion to approve the minutes for the September 8 regular meeting. Commissioner Joe Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried.  

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

Broadband Workshops: Brent stated that the Department of Information Broadband Program and Department of Commerce are looking to meet with representatives of several industries and public sector groups that rely on or would benefit from broadband. A meeting is scheduled on September 27 from 1:00 – 4:00 p.m. at the Cowlitz Regional Conference Center in Longview. 

5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Jeff Stay, on behalf of the Ridgefield Business Association presented information regarding a campaign proposal for the Southwest Washington Association of Business Leaders. This campaign is to encourage Clark county residents to buy local as to help bolster the local economy. 

Jeff requested a letter of support from the Port of Ridgefield and financial support of $1,000 to assist with the budget of this campaign. 

Brent will meet with Justin Clary for input.

6. FINANCE REPORT: 
Cash Balance: Jeanette Ludka stated the cash balance at this time is normal.

General Fund - Graph: She stated the Port rolled over a CD with a .50% interest rate for the next 3 months.

Jeanette stated the Auditor completed the office portion of the audit today and noted the exit interview should be presented at the October 13 regular commission meeting.

Brent stated that Jeff Smith, the Port’s Financial Advisor has taken another position with a private sector. We have access to his services until the end of the month.

7. OLD BUSINESS:
Vancouver Lake Watershed Meeting – Commissioner Wiseman provided an update from his meeting. He stated that a 2-year data study is being conducted.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution 10-218: A Resolution Amending the Port of Ridgefield’s Comprehensive Plan Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor Improvements and Industrial Developments As Amended in 2008: Randy Mueller explained briefly the purpose of this resolution. 

Comprehensive Plan Update Hearing: Chair Hughes announced an open public hearing to discuss the sale or lease of Port owned property. There were no public comments regarding the hearing at this time.  Commissioner Joe Melroy made a motion to adopt this resolution. Commissioner Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

Business Development Report:

Development Code Rewrite Status, Waterfront Zone – Randy stated the Integrated Planning Grant development code stakeholder group will meet tonight. Commissioner Hughes and Todd Johnson are representatives for the Port on this project. He stated much progress still remains to be done in order to meet the objectives outlined in the original grant.

Todd Johnson along with Peter Alto explained the zoning for the Port property waterfront planning. They identified uses and amenities via charts and maps of the property. Todd stated the focus is to have the zoning requirements consistent with the Port’s comprehensive plan.

Transfer of Industrial Park Land to the City of Ridgefield – Randy stated the Port owns a parcel of wetland property north of Pacific Power Products and that the property is not developable and has no further mitigation value. Staff is working with the city to transfer the land; this will eliminate a potential future maintenance liability to the Port, and also offer the potential for future beneficial public uses to the city. Staff will be asking the commission to declare the property surplus to the Port at a later time and approve an agreement transferring the property.

Demolition of Homes at Pioneer and 45th Avenue – Randy stated the Port commission previously declared the 3 homes located on Port property at Pioneer and 45th Avenue as surplus. Currently, staff is having the homes surveyed for asbestos as required by law. Once they’ve been surveyed and any asbestos is abated, staff is arranging for the homes to be burned down as a training exercise for Clark County Fire and Rescue.

Industrial Tenant Relocation Project – Randy stated with the grading and capping phases of the remediation of cells 1 and 2 of the Lake River site planned for next year, three current Port tenants will be affected by the planned demolition of the facilities that house them. The tenants are DRS (drywall recyclers), Delson Lumber (wood products ware housing), and K & M Rebar (rebar fabrication for concrete construction). They together employ approximately 20 people locally.

Port staff is working to design and potentially develop an industrial facility for these businesses on the Port property in the Industrial Park.  Group Mackenzie has put together a proposal to do preliminary design work and cost estimating for such a facility. He stated the estimated cost is $14, 500.

Consultants Reports:

Maul Foster & Alongi: Alan Hughes stated that Tapani Underground, Inc. continues to progress on the interim action in Cells 3 and 4. He stated that most of the existing surface has been graded and they are beginning to install the clean soil.  Building 11, in Cell 3, has been demolished and the six hot spots have been excavated.  

Barbieri and Associates: John Barbieri stated the contractor has begun to deliver stock piles of soil at Cell 2. John explained the erosion control procedure that will be used to preserve the grading area at the South Pole Yard. Laurie Olin stated the cost of this procedure will be potentially included in the Washington State Department of Ecology grant and stated this will be discussed at an upcoming meeting.

9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Scott Fraser announced that Donna Roy is doing better and has been released from the hospital.

10. ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting adjourned at 4:40 p.m. with no further business or public comments.

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 13 at 3:00 p. m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.



________________________________      		_______________________________
Joe Melroy						Scott Hughes




_______________________________
Bruce Wiseman











Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin
Administrative Assistant


1

